
 
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

June 24, 2021 

 

Marianne Barbino Dubuque, Esq. 

Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP 

50 Leavenworth Street 

Waterbury, CT  06702 

mdubuque@carmodylaw.com  

 

RE: DOCKET NO. 461A - Eversource Energy Certificate of Environmental Compatibility 

and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 115-kilovolt (kV) 

bulk substation located at 290 Railroad Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut, and two 115-

kV transmission circuits extending approximately 2.3 miles between the proposed 

substation and the existing Cos Cob Substation, Greenwich, Connecticut, and related 

substation improvements. Final Report. 

 

Dear Attorney Dubuque: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of The Connecticut Light and Power 

Company d/b/a Eversource Energy June 24, 2021 request for an extension of time to respond to 

interrogatories for the above-referenced matter. 

 

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council 

hereby grants the request for an extension of time to close of business on July 2, 2021. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

s/Melanie Bachman 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MB/RDM/laf 
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From: Marianne Barbino Dubuque <MDubuque@carmodylaw.com>  

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 9:45 AM 

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Cc: Shanley, Kathleen M <kathleen.shanley@eversource.com>; Cochran, Jeff D 

<jeffery.cochran@eversource.com> 

Subject: Docket 461A: Eversource Energy - Request for Extension 

Importance: High 
 

Good Morning Attorney Bachman, 

 

On behalf of The Connecticut Light and Power Company doing business as Eversource Energy, I 

respectfully request an extension of time for responses to the interrogatories posed by the Council, dated 

June 9, 2021, from no later than June 25, 2021 to no later than July 2, 2021.   This additional time is 

necessary to provide sufficient information to address the issues raised in the interrogatories. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Marianne  

Marianne Barbino Dubuque | Bio 
Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP 
50 Leavenworth Street | Waterbury, CT 06702 
Direct: 203-578-4218 | Fax: 203-575-2600  
MDubuque@carmodylaw.com | www.carmodylaw.com  

  

----------------------------  
This electronic message contains information from Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, or its attorneys, which may be 
confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) 
named. If you are not an intended recipient, be aware that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this transmission or 
its contents is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately at 203-573-1200 or at the 
reply email address. For more information about Carmody Torrance Sandak & Hennessey LLP, please go to 
http://www.carmodylaw.com 
----------------------------  
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